
 
 

 

Legal Department – 789-7511 

Legal Memorandum 

To: Board of Public Works 

Cc:  

From: 
Rebecka Martin – Administrative Assistant  

Date: 10/11/17 

Re: Street Privilege Permit Renewals 

 

Below is the list of applicants that are recommended by the Legal Department for 
renewal of their Street Privilege Permits. The applicant list circulated to the Fire 
Prevention and Building Safety, Engineering, City Clerk, and Police Departments and 
were not found to have any objections to their encroachments. 
 
The Legal Department will be placing recommendations for non-renewals or revocations 
on a future agenda.  Thank you. 
 

Permit 
# Business/Property Owner 

Orignal 
date Encroachment location 

1140 WETTSTEIN AND SON INC 10/15/2008 
handicap ramp and guardrail into public right-of-
way 215 3RD ST N 

1568 SPROUT 7/2/2009 sign extending into the highway right-of-way 
1711 GEORGE 
ST 

  GEARY MILLER   PETTIBONE SLOUGH SIDE #027 1704 21ST ST S 

  GEARY MILLER   PETTIBONE SLOUGH SIDE DOCK #26.5 1704 21ST ST S 

  SUE ANN DAVIS MITLEY   PETTIBONE RIVER FRONT #007 1250 FARNAM ST 

2058 REBECCA ABSALON DBA IGUANA'S 7/22/2015 Outdoor Dining into public right-of-way 1800 State St 

2076 

RLR PROPERTIES OF LA CROSSE 
LLC  
dba FULL CIRCLE SUPPLY 2/11/2016 Awning extending in the public right-of-way 531 MAIN ST 

1085 WALTER A MUNSON 7/16/2007 
Encroachment of a house and fence into alley 
ROW 

912 REDFIELD 
ST 

 


